T¢ - 060i06 (?)

2-22-06
EXCESS DISPOSAL INC.
dba EXCESS DISPOSAL SERVICE
2654 EHWY 2
OLDTOWN ID 83822

Secretary

Washington Utilities and Transportation Commission

POBox 47250

Olympia WA 98504-7250

RE: Certificate G-000107 Tariff Revision
Dear Sirs:

This filing proposed a disposal fee increase. This increase is necessary to offset 15% increase in disposal
fees. If approved by the Commission, these rates would increase our revenues by approximately
21,000.00.

I am also filing a LSN, due to the county not providing me with enough days to properly file for an
increase.

As required by Commission rules, a copy of this letter will be mailed to the County Council and to the
mayors of all cities impacted by this filing. We will be mailing customer notice to all affected customers
on January 27, 2006.

If you have any questions regarding this filing, please contact Cindy Low. Her telephone number is 208
437 4502, fax number 208 448 2290, and e-mail low@supersat2.net.

Sincerel )
Cindy Low

Cc: Pend Orielle County Council Chair
Newport City Manager
Usk City Manager
Cusick City Manager



